



HI! I'M GRANT

I am a recent graduate of Pennsylvania College of Art and Design. Clean, simple design is my passion, but I am flexible in my style. I have 7 years of experience in design, but I'm always looking for ways to push myself, and I get along with just about everyone. I hope we're a fit!

SKILLS

Techsmith

Camtasia

Adobe Creative Suite

Photoshop InDesign Illustrator XD After Effects

Premiere

Microsoft Office Standard HTML & CSS

Articulate Storyline

EDUCATION

BFA in Graphic Design

Pennsylvania College of Art & Design Class of 2020

High School Diploma

J.P. McCaskey High School - Class of 2014

Communication Arts Program Certificate

Lancaster County Career and Technology Center, Brownstown Campus - 2014

Awards

- ↑ Dean's List 2015
- ↑ Dean's List 2017
- R Dean's List 2018

EXPERIENCE

2012-PRESENT

Willow Valley Communities

Kitchen Prep Assistant

Assisted the chef with the meal preparations for the next day, and served the residents at the dining stations.

Provided friendly customer service in a busy environment.

2016-PRESENT

Barry Hoover Painting

Residential Painter

Worked on interior and exterior jobs.

Multifaceted job requirements and responsibilities.

2019-PRESENT

Geneia

TGI Intern

Worked alongside the team to assist with branding and creation of courses, including logo design, sound editing, print materials, photo editing, and interactive graphics.

PORTFOLIO SITE

grantfisherdesign.com